

World Taekwondo Naming Standard



Produced by:

World Taekwondo MSI, Avenue de Rhodanie 54 1007 Lausanne Switzerland

Version 1.0 (February 2018) Version 1.1 (April 2018) Version 1.2 (October 2018) Version 1.3 (October 2019) Version 1.4 (December 2019)

Version 1.5 (March 2020)

Copyright: © 2018 World Taekwondo (WT) This document is the property of WT and the information contained herein is confidential. This work, either in whole or in part, must not be reproduced or disclosed to others or used for purposes other than that for which it is supplied, without WT's prior written permission, or if any part here of is furnished by virtue of a contract with a third party, as expressly authorized under that contract. WT must not be considered liable for any mistake or omission in the edition of this document.



TABLE OF CONTENTS

1. lı	ntroduction	3
	1.1 This document:	3
	1.2 Objective:	3
	1.3 Main audience	3
	1.4 Glossary:	4
2. P	articipant names	6
	2.1 Participant Names to be captured for registration:	6
	2.2 Participant name policy and distribution:	6
	2.3 Accreditation card and ID card name:	7
	2.4 Print name:	7
	2.5 Scoreboard long name:	8
	2.6 Scoreboard short name	8
	2.7 TV long name:	9
	2.8 TV short name:	9
	2.9 Character set for participant names	10
3. 6	Seneral naming for World taekwondo competitions	11
	3.1 Competition naming procedure	11
	3.2 Location naming procedure	12
	3.3 Date, time and date of birth	12
	3.4 Event naming procedure	13
	3.5 Participant naming procedure	14
	3.6 Results naming procedure	18
	3.7 Contest naming procedure	18
	3.8 Summary table	20
App	pendix A: ASCI	22
۸nr	andiv P. List of NOC and Mambars	22



1. INTRODUCTION

1.1 THIS DOCUMENT:

Every participant of WT competition has to register on the WT GMS platform to compete.

The naming of the WT competitions should be always the same to keep and process consistent data.

With more than 50 yearly WT recognized competitions the WT want to apply a standard using English language for all the different inputs and outputs relative to the competition.

This document tries to follow as close as possible the Olympic standard of naming including necessary adaptations for all the Taekwondo competitions.

1.2 OBJECTIVE:

The objective of this document is to provide the same naming standard for all World Taekwondo Recognized and Promoted Championships.

The naming standard will standardize the data for the registration, the competition management and the results publication.

This document is complementary to the OVR specifications.

All the OVR and PSS providers must adapt their systems and services in order to be compliant with the WT Naming standard.

1.3 MAIN AUDIENCE

The main audience of this document is:

- WT Global membership system
- On venue results providers
- PSS providers
- TV Graphics
- Data providers for World Taekwondo Championships
- WT Departments
- Taekwondo officials, coaches and players.



1.4 GLOSSARY:

WT: World Taekwondo

NOC: National Olympic committee

GMS: Global membership system

OVR: On venue results

TVG: TV graphics

IVR: Instant video replay

RTDS: Real time data system

PSS: Protective scoring system

IR: International referee

CR: Center referee

J1: Judge 1

J2: Judge 2

J3: Judge 3

TA: Technical assistant

RJ: Review Jury

INS: Inspection

WEI: Weigh-in

BK: Body kick

HK: Head kick

TBK: Turning body kick

THK: Turning head kick

P: Punch

GJ: Gam Jeom

SBK: Spinning body kick (Para Taekwondo)

F: Final

SF: Semifinals



QF: Quarterfinals

R16: Round of 16

R32: Round of 32

R64: Round of 64

R128: Round of 128

TKW-K: Taekwondo Kyorugi

TKW-P: Taekwondo Poomsae

TKW-T: Taekwondo Team

TKW-F: Taekwondo Freestyle

PTKW-K: Para Taekwondo Kyorugy

PTKW-P: Para Taekwondo Poomsae

TKW-B: Taekwondo Breaking Board

MNA: Member national association

IRM: Invalid results mark



2. PARTICIPANT NAMES

2.1 PARTICIPANT NAMES TO BE CAPTURED FOR REGISTRATION:

A - DESCRIPTION:

The participant name is divided into 2 categories including 2 parts as Family name and Given name:

• Passport Family name: OBAME

Passport Given name: ANTHONY, MYLANN

Preferred Family name: OBAMEPreferred Given name: Anthony

C - EXAMPLE:

Passport name	Preferred name
Anthony Mylann OBAME	OBAME Anthony
Doris Esmid PATINO MARIN	PATINO Doris
Ruth Marie Christelle GBAGBI	GBAGBI Ruth

2.2 PARTICIPANT NAME POLICY AND DISTRIBUTION:

A - DESCRIPTION:

- The Family name always uses upper case characters.
- The Given name always uses mixed case. The first letter is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

B - SPECIFICATION AND SAMPLE:

Name data element	Definition	Length	Case	Sample
Passport Family name	Used for GMS and registration	25	Upper	JONES
Passport Given name	Used for GMS and registration	25	Upper	JADE
Preferred Family name	Used for GMS and registration and to generate entries and results	25	Upper	JONES
Preferred Given name	Used for GMS and registration and to generate entries and results	25	Mixed	Jade
ID Card name	Used for ID card name display	55	Mixed – Upper	Jade JONES
Print name	Used for OVR printed outputs	35	Upper – Mixed	JONES Jade
Scoreboard long name	On venue display	Varies	Mixed – Upper	Jade JONES
Scoreboard short name Scoring screen display		17	Upper	JONES J.
TV long name TV Graphics		35	Mixed – Upper	Jade JONES
TV short name	TV Graphics	12	Upper	J. JONES



2.3 ACCREDITATION CARD AND ID CARD NAME:

A - DESCRIPTION:

The accreditation and pass name are dedicated for the ID card.

B - SPECIFICATION:

- The accreditation name is the concatenation of the preferred given name and the preferred family name.
- The accreditation name should have a maximum of 55 characters.

C - EXAMPLE:

- Jade JONES
- Jingyu WU
- Daehoon LEE
- Mahdi KHODABAKHSHI
- Joel GONZALEZ BONILLA

2.4 PRINT NAME:

A - DESCRIPTION:

The printed name should be used for the following outputs.

- Competition schedules
- Number of entries by NOC and continent
- Entry list by NOC
- Entry list by weight category
- Competition officials
- Weigh-in list
- Session schedules
- Competition draw sheet
- Contest results
- Classification by weight category
- Medallists by weight category
- Medals by NOC
- Competition statistics

B - SPECIFICATION:

- The printed name is the concatenation of the preferred family name and the preferred given
- The printed name allows a maximum of 35 characters.



C - EXAMPLE:

- JONES Jade
- WU Jingyu
- LEE Deahoon
- KHODABAKHSHI Mahdi
- GONZALEZ BONILLA Joel

2.5 SCOREBOARD LONG NAME:

A - DESCRIPTION:

The scoreboard long name is for display on the FOP scoreboard (Jumbo screen) and for the RTDS (Real time display system) at the venue.

B - SPECIFICATION:

- The scoreboard long name is the concatenation for the preferred family name and the preferred given name.
- The scoreboard long name depends on the scoreboard size.

C - EXAMPLE:

- Jade JONES
- Jingyu WU
- Daehoon LEE
- Mahdi KHODABAKHSHI
- Joel GONZALEZ BONILLA

2.6 SCOREBOARD SHORT NAME

A - DESCRIPTION:

The scoreboard short name is for the display of the contestant name on the PSS (Protective scoring system) scoreboard.

B - SPECIFICATION:

- The PSS scoreboard name is the concatenation of the preferred family name all upper case and the first letter upper case of the preferred given name abbreviated with a . (dot)
- The scoreboard short name allows a maximum of 17 characters including . (dot) and (space).



C - EXAMPLE:

- JONES J.
- WU J.
- LEE D.
- KHODABAKHSHI M.
- GONZALEZ BONILLA

2.7 TV LONG NAME:

A - DESCRIPTION:

The TV long name is always used by the TV graphics for the player presentation, historical results and results on graphical overlay before and after the contest.

B - SPECIFICATION:

- The TV long name is the concatenation for the preferred given name and the first letter upper case followed the preferred family name.
- Maximum of 35 characters

C - EXAMPLE:

- Jade JONES
- Jingyu WU
- Daehoon LEE
- Mahdi KHODABAKHSHI
- Joel GONZALEZ BONILLA

2.8 TV SHORT NAME:

A - DESCRIPTION:

The TV short name is always uses by the TV graphics to display the contestant name on the graphical overlay during the contest.

B - SPECIFICATION:

- The TV short name is the concatenation of the first letter upper case of the preferred given name abbreviated with a . (dot) and the preferred family name.
- Maximum of 12 characters.

C - EXAMPLE:

- J. JONES
- J. WU
- D. LEE



- M. KHODABAK.
- J. GONZALEZ

2.9 CHARACTER SET FOR PARTICIPANT NAMES

The characters allowed for participants are ascii characters of the Roman alphabet. No accented characters are permitted.

A, B, C, D, E, F, G, H, I, J, K, L, M, N, O, P, Q, R, S, T, U, V, W, X, Y, Z

a, b, c, d, e, f, g, h, I, j, k, I, m, n, o, p, q, r, s, t, u, v, w, x, y, z

Refer to appendix A for the character translation.



3. GENERAL NAMING FOR WORLD TAEKWONDO COMPETITIONS

3.1 COMPETITION NAMING PROCEDURE

COMPETITION:

The competition represents all the medal events of the same tournament.

The competition name is the concatenation of the host city, the year and the tournament name with a space in between.

The competition always uses mixed case. The first letter of each word is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

- Hammamet 2018 World Taekwondo Junior Championships
- Fujairah 2018 World Grand Prix Final
- Roma 2018 World Taekwondo Grand Prix series 1

DISCIPLINE:

The discipline represents the form of Taekwondo competition. The main abbreviation for Taekwondo as discipline is TKW. In order to add more details, the discipline concatenate Taekwondo and competition style.

The discipline always uses mixed case. The first letter of each words is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

Abbreviation	Name	
TKW-K	Taekwondo Kyorugi	
TKW-P	Taekwondo Poomsae	
TKW-F	Taekwondo Freestyle	
TKW-T	Taekwondo Team	
PTKW-K	Para Taekwondo Kyorugi	
PTKW-P	Para Taekwondo Poomsae	
TKW-B	Board Breaking	

COMPETITION RANK:

The competition rank defines the level of the competition following the WT tournaments classification. The rank always uses a concatenation of upper case letters and numbers.

	G1	G2	G4	G6	G8	G10	G12	G20
TKW-K	0	0	0	O ¹	0		0	0
TKW-P ²	0	0	0		0			
TKW-T		0						
PTKW-K	0	0	0	0		0		
PTKW-P	0	0	0	0		0		

¹ World Taekwondo Junior Championships

_

² Subject to modification TKW-P after Poomsae Rules update



3.2 LOCATION NAMING PROCEDURE

HOST COUNTRY:

The host country always uses mixed case. The first letter of each word is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

- Korea
- Brazil

HOST CITY:

The host city always uses mixed case. The first letter is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

- Muju
- Baku

LOCATION:

The location always uses mixed case. The first letter of each words is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

- Taekwondowon T1 Arena
- Carioca 3

3.3 DATE, TIME AND DATE OF BIRTH

DATE:

The date always uses upper case and numbers.

- MON 15 JAN 2018
- TUE 19 FEB 2018

TIME:

The time always uses numbers.

- 9:00
- 20:00

DATE OF BIRTH:

The date of birth always uses upper case and numbers.

- 29 JUL 1980
- 10 DEC 1974



3.4 EVENT NAMING PROCEDURE

DIVISION

The division represents the age of the participant. The only exception is for divisions relative to Olympic categories which are different than usual Seniors and Juniors divisions.

The division always uses mixed case and numbers. The first letter is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

- Olympic
- Seniors
- Youth Olympic
- Juniors
- Cadets
- Under 21
- Kids
- Under 30
- Under 50
- Over 51
- Over 30
- Under 17
- Over 17

EVENT:

The event represents a medal event of the competition.

The events name

Event description	Event name	Description
TKW-K (Olympic/Youth	Men -58kg or Women -49kg	Concatenation of the event gender and
Olympic/Seniors/Juniors)	ivien -30kg of Women -49kg	the weight category.
TKW-K (Cadets and kids)	Men -43kg or Women -64kg	Concatenation of the event gender and
TRVV-R (Cadets and Rids)	Wen -43kg of Women -04kg	the weight category.
TKW-P and TKW-F	Under 30 Men individual or	Concatenation of the division, event
TRVV-F and TRVV-I	Over 17 Team Freestyle	gender and the category.
Team	Men Team or Women Team	Concatenation of the event gender and
Team	or Mixed Team	the category.
PTKW	K41 Men -58kg	Concatenation of the sport class, event
FIRW	N4 i Weii -Jokg	gender and the weight category.
PTKW-P	P20 Under 30 Men	Concatenation of the sport class,
F IIXVV-F	Individual	division, event gender and the category.



PHASE

The phase represents the competition level of the contest.

The phase always uses mixed case and numbers. The first letter of the phase will be upper case and the following letters and words will be as lower case.

Abbreviation	Phase
F	Final
SF	Semifinals
QF	Quarterfinals
R16	Round of 16
R32	Round of 32
R64	Round of 64
R128	Round of 128
GMC	Gold medal contest
BMC	Bronze medal contest
RP	Repechage

CONTEST NUMBER

The contest number defines the order of the contest and the court number where the contest take place.

The contest always uses numbers.

Abbreviation	Court	Contest number
101	Court 1	1
201	Court 2	1
1001	Court 10	1

3.5 PARTICIPANT NAMING PROCEDURE

NOC CODE:

The NOC code is the official naming system of the National Olympic Committees.

The NOC code always uses upper case.

Refer to appendix B for the full list.

- CHN
- FRA
- KOR
- Etc.



NOC NAME:

The NOC name is the official naming of the National Olympic Committees.

The NOC name always uses mixed case. The first letter of each words is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

Refer to appendix B for the full list.

- People's Republic of China
- France
- Republic of Korea
- Etc.

COUNTRIES OF WT MEMBERS NATIONAL ASSOCIATION:

The countries of WT MNA represent the simplified name of the countries registered as WT members.

The display name always uses mixed case. The first letter of each word is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

Refer to appendix B for the full list.

- China
- France
- Korea
- Etc.

GENDER:

The gender always uses mixed case. The first letter of each word is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

- Male
- Female

BIB NUMBER:

The BIB number is the identification number of the contestant for the competition.

The BIB number always uses numbers.

- 601
- 203
- 804
- Etc.



WEIGHT CATEGORY:

The weight category concerns only the Kyorugi discipline.

The weight category always uses mixed case. The letter indicating the gender is upper case, the weight uses numbers and the unit is in lower case.

- M -58kg
- W -67kg
- W +67kg
- Etc.

CATEGORY:

The category name applies for the other Taekwondo disciplines which have different classification than the weight category. The Poomsae³ and the Team championships use this classification.

The category always uses mixed case. The first letter of each words is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

- Men Team
- Women Team
- Mixed Team
- Individual
- Team
- Pair
- Individual freestyle
- Team Freestyle
- Board Breaking
- Etc.

TEAM:

The team represents the name of the club or the national team registered for the competition.

The team always uses mixed case and could also contain numbers. The first letter of each words is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

- China National Team
- France National Team
- Korea National Team
- Taekwondo Club Seoul
- Etc.

³ Subject to change due to the Poomsae rules update in May 2018



SEED:

The seed positon will always use numbers.

- 1
- 2
- 3
- Etc.

WT LICENCE NUMBER:

The WT licence number always uses upper case and number and is the concatenation of 3 digits and 4 numbers with a – (dash) in between.

- WTF-1010
- KOR-2520
- CHN-1214

ATHLETE RANK:

- 1
- 100
- N/a (No rank attributed)
- Etc.

SPORT CLASS (PARA TAEKWONDO):

The sport class defines the handicap classification for Para Taekwondo competition. The sport class always uses upper case and numbers.

- K41
- K42
- K43
- K44

ROLE:

The role defines the position of the participants for the competition.

The role always uses mixed case. The first letter of each word is upper case and the following letters are lower case.

- Athlete
- Coach
- Official
- Team doctor
- Etc.



3.6 RESULTS NAMING PROCEDURE

WINNING CODES:

The winning codes display how the match has been won by the contestants.

The abbreviation always uses upper case.

Abbreviation	Name
PTF	Win by final score
PTG	Win by point gap
GDP	Win by golden points
RSC	Win by referee stop the contest
SUP	Win by superiority
PUN	Win by referee's punitive declaration
DQB	Win by disqualification for unsportsmanlike behavior

Refer for full definition to the World Taekwondo Rules and interpretations.

IRM CODES:

The IRM codes display the final results relative to disqualification or withdraw.

The abbreviation always uses upper case.

Abbreviation	Name
DSQ	Disqualified
WDR	Win by withdrawal
DDQ	Win by double disqualification
DWR	Win by double withdrawal
DDB	Win by double disqualification for unsportsmanlike behavior
BYE	Win by bye

Refer for full definition to the World Taekwondo Rules and interpretations.

3.7 CONTEST NAMING PROCEDURE

INTERNATIONAL REFEREE

The international referees are abbreviated as IR.

The abbreviation always uses upper case.

The referees officiating during the contest are displayed as follows:

Abbreviation	Name
CR	Center referee
J1	Judge number 1
J2	Judge number 2
J3	Judge number 3
TA	Technical assistant
RJ	Review Jury
INS	Inspection desk
WEI	Weigh-in



SCORING:

The scoring represents the way of permitted technics and penalties for Taekwondo scoring. The abbreviation always uses upper case.

Abbreviation	Name
BK	Body kick
HK	Head kick
TBK	Turning body kick
THK	Turning head kick
Р	Punch
GJ	Gam-jeom
SBK	Spinning body kick (Para Taekwondo)
HT	Kick under hit level
AD	Point addition
SU	Point suppression

IVR (INSTANT VIDEO REPLAY):

The review jury decisions are qualified by:

- Accepted
- Rejected

Note: In case of a technical problem, the quota is reallocated to the coach and the appeal is rejected.

Match data:

FORCE:

The force is calculated and displayed from the PSS system.

If the force of the kick is higher than the hit level the points are validated.

The force always uses numbers.

- 0
- 20
- 73
- 100



3.8 SUMMARY TABLE

The general naming display should be applied for the registration, schedules and results.

	Name	Definition	Case	Sample
	Competition	Host city + year + competition name	М	Muju 2018 World Taekwondo Championships
3.1	Competition Rank	Competition ranking	U – N	G1
	Discipline	Taekwondo discipline	М	Kyorugi
	Host country	Country name	М	Korea
3.2	Host city	City name	М	Muju
	Location	Venue name	M – N	Taekwondowon T1 arena
	Date of birth	Athlete DOB	U – N	29 JUL 1980
3.3	Date	Event date (DD MMM YYYY)	U – N	MON 15 JAN 2018
	Time	Schedules (H:MM or HH:MM)	N	9:00
	Event	Event name and event gender	M – N	Men -58kg
	Division	Age division per event	М	Seniors
3.4	Weight category	Kyorugi athlete weight category	M – N	M -58kg
	Phase	Event phase	M – N	Round of 128
	Contest number	3 or 4 digits following the number of mats	N	101
	Gender	Athlete gender	М	Male
	BIB Number	Competition athlete number	N	210
	Nationality	Country of citizenship	М	China
	NOC code	Athlete NOC Code	U	CHN
	NOC Name	Athlete NOC Name	М	People's Republic of China
	Team	Name of club or team	М	China National Team
3.5	Country	Country of WT MNA ⁴	М	China
	Seed	Seeding number for drawing of lots	N	1
	License number	WT GAL Number	U – N	CHN-1010
	Category	Poomsae and other category		Team
	Sport class	Para Taekwondo sport class	U – N	K41
	Role	Primary position	М	Athlete
	Athlete Rank	Athlete ranking	N	45
3.6	Winning codes	Match won by	U	PTF

⁴ Refer to appendix B

_



	IRM Codes	Invalid results marks	U	DSQ
	IR	International referee	U – N	CR
3.7	IVR	Instant video replay	М	Accepted
	Scoring	Action scoring	U	BK (Body kick)
	Force	Kick force level on PSS	N	10

M: Mixed

U: Upper case

L: Lower case

N: Number



APPENDIX A: ASCI

The following table describes the translation for special characters to asci characters.

Original character	Translation	Original character	Translation	Original character	Translation
À	Α	Ō	0	ë	е
Á	Α	Ö	0	1	i
Å	Α	Ø	0	ſ	i
Ã	Α	Ù	U	î	i
Ă	Α	Ú	U	ï	i
A	Α	Û	U	ō	0
Æ	AE	Ü	U	ñ	n
Ç	С	Ý	Y	ò	0
È	E	Þ	TH	Ó	0
É	E	ß	SS	ô	0
Ê	E	à	а	ō	0
Ë	E	á	а	ö	0
1	1	â	а	+	<blank></blank>
1	1	ā	а	Ø	0
ī	1	ä	а	ù	u
ĭ	1	å	а	ú	u
Ð	D	æ	ae	û	u
Ñ	N	ç	С	ü	u
Ò	0	è	е	ý	у
Ó	0	é	е	þ	th
٥	0	ê	е	ÿ	у

Table from ODF documentation



APPENDIX B: LIST OF NOC AND MEMBERS

List of National Olympic committees and WT Members national associations:

N/a: No MNA belong to the NOC.

Note: Some exceptions are listed for the associated members without NOC.

NOC Code	NOC names	WT Members
AFG	Afghanistan	Afghanistan
ALB	Albania	Albania
ALG	Algeria	Algeria
ASA	American Samoa	American Samoa
AND	Andorra	Andorra
ANG	Angola	Angola
ANT	Antigua and Barbuda	Antigua and Barbuda
ARG	Argentina	Argentina
ARM	Armenia	Armenia
ARU	Aruba	Aruba
AUS	Australia	Australia
AUT	Austria	Austria
AZE	Azerbaijan	Azerbaijan
BAH	Bahamas	Bahamas
BRN	Bahrain	Bahrain
BAN	Bangladesh	Bangladesh
BAR	Barbados	Barbados
BLR	Belarus	Belarus
BEL	Belgium	Belgium
BIZ	Belize	Belize
BEN	Benin	Benin
BER	Bermuda	Bermuda
BHU	Bhutan	Bhutan
BOL	Bolivia	Bolivia
BIH	Bosnia and Herzegovina	Bosnia and Herzegovina
ВОТ	Botswana	Botswana
BRA	Brazil	Brazil
BRU	Brunei Darussalam	Brunei Darussalam



BUL	Bulgaria	Bulgaria
BUR	Burkina Faso	Burkina Faso
BDI	Burundi	Burundi
CAM	Cambodia	Cambodia
CMR	Cameroon	Cameroon
CAN	Canada	Canada
CPV	Cape Verde	Cape Verde
CAY	Cayman Islands	Cayman Islands
CAF	Central African Republic	Central African Republic
CHA	Chad	Chad
CHI	Chile	Chile
TPE	Chinese Taipei	Chinese Taipei
COL	Colombia	Colombia
COM	Comoros	Comoros
CGO	Congo	Congo
COK	Cook Islands	Cook Islands
CRC	Costa Rica	Costa Rica
CIV	Côte D'Ivoire	Côte D'Ivoire
CRO	Croatia	Croatia
CUB	Cuba	Cuba
CYP	Cyprus	Cyprus
CZE	Czech Republic	Czech Republic
PRK	Democratic People's Republic of Korea	N/a
COD	Democratic Republic of the Congo	DR Congo
DEN	Denmark	Denmark
DJI	Djibouti	Djibouti
DOM	Dominican Republic	Dominican Republic
DMA	Dominique	Dominique
ECU	Ecuador	Ecuador
EGY	Egypt	Egypt
ESA	El Salvador	El Salvador
GEQ	Equatorial Guinea	Equatorial Guinea
ERI	Eritrea	N/a
EST	Estonia	Estonia
ETH	Ethiopia	Ethiopia



DEN ⁵	Denmark	Faroe Island (FRO)
FSM	Federated States of Micronesia	Micronesia
FIJ	Fiji	Fiji Islands
FIN	Finland	Finland
FRA	France	France
FRA ⁶	France	French Guiana (FGT)
FRA ⁷	France	French Polynesia (FPO)
GAB	Gabon	Gabon
GAM	Gambia	Gambia
GEO	Georgia	Georgia
GER	Germany	Germany
GHA	Ghana	Ghana
GBR	Great Britain	Great Britain
GRE	Greece	Greece
GRN	Grenada	Grenada
FRA ⁸	France	Guadeloupe (GDL)
GUM	Guam	Guam
GUA	Guatemala	Guatemala
GUI	Guinea	Guinea
GBS	Guinea-Bissau	Guinea-Bissau
GUY	Guyana	Guyana
HAI	Haiti	Haiti
HON	Honduras	Honduras
HKG	Hong-Kong, China	Hong-Kong
HUN	Hungary	Hungary
ISL	Iceland	Iceland
GBR	N/a	Isle of Man ⁹ (IMN)
IND	India	India
INA	Indonesia	Indonesia
IRQ	Iraq	Iraq
IRL	Ireland	Ireland

⁵ The abbreviation will be as FRO

⁶ The abbreviation will be as FGT

⁷ The abbreviation will be as FPO

⁸ The abbreviation will be as GDL

⁹ The abbreviation will be as IMN



IRI	Islamic Republic of Iran	Iran
ISR	Israel	Israel
ITA	Italy	Italy
JAM	Jamaica	Jamaica
JPN	Japan	Japan
JOR	Jordan	Jordan
KAZ	Kazakhstan	Kazakhstan
KEN	Kenya	Kenya
KIR	Kiribati	Kiribati
KOS	Kosovo	Kosovo
KUW	Kuwait	Kuwait
KGZ	Kyrgyzstan	Kyrgyzstan
LAO	Lao People's Democratic Republic	Laos
LAT	Latvia	Latvia
LBN	Lebanon	Lebanon
LES	Lesotho	Lesotho
LBR	Liberia	Liberia
LBA	Libya	Libya
LIE	Liechtenstein	N/a
LTU	Lithuania	Lithuania
LUX	Luxembourg	Luxembourg
CHN	People's Republic of China	China
MAD	Madagascar	Madagascar
MAW	Malawi	Malawi
MAS	Malaysia	Malaysia
MDV	Maldives	N/a
MLI	Mali	Mali
MLT	Malta	Malta
MHL	Marshall Islands	Marshall Islands
FRA ¹⁰	France	Martinique (MRN)
MTN	Mauritania	Mauritania
MRI	Mauritius	Mauritius
MEX	Mexico	Mexico

_

¹⁰ The abbreviation will be as MRN



MON	Monaco	Monaco
MGL	Mongolia	Mongolia
MNE	Montenegro	Montenegro
MAR	Morocco	Morocco
MOZ	Mozambique	Mozambique
MYA	Myanmar	Myanmar
NAM	Namibia	N/a
NRU	Nauru	Nauru
NEP	Nepal	Nepal
NED	Netherlands	Netherlands
FRA ¹¹	France	New Caledonia (NCD)
NZL	New Zealand	New Zealand
NCA	Nicaragua	Nicaragua
NIG	Niger	Niger
NGR	Nigeria	Nigeria
NOR	Norway	Norway
OMA	Oman	Oman
PAK	Pakistan	Pakistan
PLW	Palau	Palau
PLE	Palestine	Palestine
PAN	Panama	Panama
PNG	Papua New Guinea	Papua New Guinea
PAR	Paraguay	Paraguay
CHN	People's Republic of China	China
CHN ¹²	People's Republic of China	Macau (MAC)
PER	Peru	Peru
PHI	Philippines	Philippines
POL	Poland	Poland
POR	Portugal	Portugal
PUR	Puerto Rico	Puerto Rico
QAT	Qatar	Qatar

_

¹¹ The abbreviation will be as NCD

¹² The abbreviation will be as MAC



RTA ¹³	Refugee Taekwondo Athletes	Refugee Taekwondo Athletes ¹⁴
KOR	Republic of Korea	Korea
MDA	Republic of Moldova	Moldova
ROU	Romania	Romania
RUS	Russian Federation	Russia
RWA	Rwanda	Rwanda
SKN	Saint Kitts and Nevis	Saint Kitts And Nevis
LCA	Saint Lucia	Saint Lucia
SAM	Samoa	Samoa
SMR	San Marino	San Marino
STP	Sao Tome and Principe	Sao Tome and Principe
KSA	Saudi Arabia	Saudi Arabia
SEN	Senegal	Senegal
SRB	Serbia	Serbia
SEY	Seychelles	Seychelles
SLE	Sierra Leone	Sierra Leone
SGP	Singapore	Singapore
SVK	Slovakia	Slovakia
SLO	Slovenia	Slovenia
SOL	Solomon Islands	Solomon Islands
SOM	Somalia	Somalia
RSA	South Africa	South Africa
SSD	South Sudan	South Sudan
ESP	Spain	Spain
SRI	Sri Lanka	Sri Lanka
VIN	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines	Saint Vincent and the Grenadines
SUD	Sudan	Sudan
SUR	Suriname	Suriname
SWZ	Eswatini	Eswatini
SWE	Sweden	Sweden
SUI	Switzerland	Switzerland
SYR	Syrian Arab Republic	Syrian Arab Republic
TJK	Tajikistan	Tajikistan

 $^{^{\}rm 13}$ Uses the logo of World Taekwondo as National Flags



THA	Thailand	Thailand
MKD	The Former Yugoslav Republic of Macedonia	Macedonia
TLS	Timor-Leste	East Timor
TOG	Togo	Togo
TGA	Tonga	Tonga
TTO	Trinidad and Tobago	Trinidad and Tobago
TUN	Tunisia	Tunisia
TUR	Turkey	Turkey
TKM	Turkmenistan	Turkmenistan
TUV	Tuvalu	Tuvalu
UGA	Uganda	Uganda
UKR	Ukraine	Ukraine
UAE	United Arab Emirates	United Arab Emirates
TAN	United Republic of Tanzania	United Republic of Tanzania
USA	United States of America	United States of America
URU	Uruguay	Uruguay
UZB	Uzbekistan	Uzbekistan
VAN	Vanuatu	Vanuatu
VEN	Venezuela	Venezuela
VIE	Vietnam	Vietnam
IVB	Virgin Islands (British)	Virgin Islands (British)
ISV	Virgin Islands (Us)	Virgin Islands (Us)
YEM	Yemen	Yemen
ZAM	Zambia	Zambia
ZIM	Zimbabwe	Zimbabwe